

# Sandeep A S

UI / UX Designer

## Talent & Skills

- O Product Design
- Prototyping
- O User Research
- Web Designing
- Wireframing
- Branding
- O UI design

## Tools

- O Sketch
- O Photoshop
- O Figma
- O Adobe XD
- Invision
- Illustrator

## **Awards**

Attendance

## Languages

- O English
- Malayalam
- O Hindi
- O Tamil

## **Hobbies & Interests**

- O Sketching & Drawing
- Writing (Typography Exploration)
- Watching movies
- O Reading & Researching

## sandeepuiux.com



#### About Me

With over 7 years of experience and a strong passion in creating unparalleled digital experience I have honed my skills in UI / UX that have helped me in delivering results thats blends aesthetics seamlessly with functionality driving business to success

## Work Experience



Maren Solutions. Pvt. Ltd. • Hyderabad, India

## Senior UI/UX Designer - 2018 Oct - Present

Working on 4 different products, where I am closely associated with the product owners and the requirements are conveyed directly to me, Additionally in case any critical issue occur, I co-ordinate with the product owners and developers to get it resolved at the earliest.



Hawks Solutions P Ernakulam, India

## UI Designer - 2017 - 2018

Here I was incharge of design for various client profiles and web applications.



Nevizsoft ♀ Ernakulam, India

## Jr. Web Designer - 2016 - 2017

I was an entry level designer here where I got a chance to work with one of the most enthusiastic team.

### Qualification

## B A Animation & Graphic Design

2011 - 2014, YMBC Kothamangalam

#### Plus Two

2008 - 2010, Govt. HSS, Pampakuda